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Morning |||}

Many thanks for your comments. Of course we will ensure they are all included /
addressed in the final version of the news release.

Yes, the facts within the draft news release were taken straight from the report from the
Universities so they are accurate and consistent with the report.

The next steps will be for me to seek final sign-off on the draft release. Once | have a
final version that takes into accounts everyone’s comments (including yours) | can share
that with you and |JJJjjj for reference. I expect to be able to do that the middle of next
week. Perhaps at that point you could share with the same group of people at your end /
Cambridge so they are aware of the final version too?

All the best,

I | Scnior Communications Officer

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

From:_@salford.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 9:30 AM
_@scambs gov.uk>
ce: I < o 2c .\
_@salford ac.uk>

Subject: Salford and Cambridge response - Draft Press Release: 4dwk

Your attachments have been security checked by Mimecast Attachment Protection. Files where no threat or
malware was detected are attached.

Dear-

Please find attached our suggested amends, and quotes from Salford and Cambridge.

We have run it past the Cambridge comms team, and academic- who has also fed



into it.
Amends are highlighted so | hope all is clear, but any questions don’t hesitate to ask.

- made the point that she has not double checked the facts quoted against the report
—but | assume you have done this?

Please let us know next steps. I'm off next week but my colleague -cc’d can help you
with anything you need from our side.

Thanks
PS- email is-@cam.ac.uk FYlin case you need it.

Communications Manager
University of Salford





